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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COURT OF APPEALS

BOARD ON PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY

In the Matter of: :

:

JEFFREY B. CLARK, :

:

Respondent. : Board Docket No. 22-BD-039

: Disciplinary Docket No. 2021-D193

A Member of the Bar of the :

District of Columbia Court of Appeals :

(Bar Registration No. 455315) :

ORDER

Upon consideration of Respondent�s Unopposed Motion to Change the 

Briefing Schedule and Statement Regarding Oral Argument Date, and it appearing 

that Disciplinary Counsel consents to the relief sought therein, the Board�s 

September 5, 2024 Order shall be amended solely as delineated herein.  It is hereby 

ORDERED that Disciplinary Counsel�s opening brief shall be filed no later 

than October 7, 2024; and it is further

ORDERED that Respondent�s responsive brief shall be filed no later than 

October 28, 2024; and it is further 

ORDERED that on or before November 8, 2024, Disciplinary Counsel shall 

file its reply brief; and it is further

ORDERED that on or before November 19, 2024, Respondent may file a 

surreply brief; and it is further

ORDERED that the oral argument in this matter will be held

at 2:00 p.m. on December 19, 2024 in Courtroom II of the District of Columbia 

Meghan Borrazas
Issued
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Court of Appeals, 430 E Street, N.W. Per Administrative Order 2023-1, any request 

for the argument to be held via Zoom must be made in Respondent�s brief to the 

Board. Absent exigent circumstances, any motion for a continuance of the oral 

argument date must be filed no later than 14 days before the argument date and must 

set forth the opposing party�s position on the motion. If the parties determine that 

oral argument is not necessary, they may waive oral argument in a joint filing with 

the Board.

BOARD ON PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY

By:  _____________________________________

Bernadette C. Sargeant

Chair

cc:

Jeffrey Clark, Esquire

c/o Charles Burnham, Esquire

Robert A. Destro, Esquire

Harry W. MacDougald, Esquire

charles@burnhamgorokhov.com

robert.destro@protonmail.com

hmacdougald@ccedlaw.com

Hamilton P. Fox, III, Esquire

Jason R. Horrell, Esquire

Office of Disciplinary Counsel

foxp@dcodc.org

horrellj@dcodc.org


